\$SILVERSEA

Paradise à la carte FRENCH POLYNESIA & PACIFIC 2026 For more about French Polynesia and Pacific click below.



One could imagine the colour turquoise being born here, in this paradise that stretches across the Pacific Ocean. Whether your stay is long or short, the wonders of these isles will stay with you forever.

BARBARA MUCKERMANN, PRESIDENT, SILVERSEA

Contents

14

Welcome to your paradise

Over 100 islands welcome you to endless discovery
The three souls of French Polynesia
The Silversea difference
Immersive local experiences

24

Always all-inclusive

26

Our voyages

	Society Islands	28
16	Society, Tuamotu and Marquesas Islands	30
18	Easter Island and French Polynesia	32
20	2	
22	34	

Silver Whisper

Portfolio by Steve McCurry. Visit to Moorea and Tahiti, French Polynesia







"Mystical names such as Raiatea, Nuku Hiva and Tahuata set the stage for French Polynesia's breathtaking beaches, crystal clear waters and otherworldly scenery: a magical paradise beyond compare." AGNES BROCHET, DIRECTOR OF ITINERARY, DESTINATION RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, SILVERSEA









"Our teams have scouted French Polynesia far and wide to find the archipelagos' most hidden secrets and memorable experiences, and we're incredibly excited to share them with you."

CONRAD COMBRINK, SVP EXPEDITIONS, DESTINATION AND ITINERARY MANAGEMENT, SILVERSEA









Welcome to your paradise

Choose your own You're invited to savour a collection of *version of bliss* extraordinary itineraries across French Polynesia and the Pacific. Each journey immerses you in the wonder of these isles and atolls, with intimate and exclusive experiences created in partnership with local communities: from fascinating welcome rituals to heritage tours and art workshops to farewell ceremonies. Nimble enough to access the region's smaller ports and bays, Silver Whisper sails you in spacious ultra-luxury, with onboard experiences that mirror the magic found onshore, including locally-inspired cuisine and engaging entertainment and lectures.

You'll enjoy the luxury of choice, with a selection of 7-day voyages that reveal the "Cradle of Polynesian Culture", Raiatea, 14-day voyages for lingering longer in the Society, Marguesas and Tuamotu islands, and a special itinerary that combines French Polynesia with a visit to famed Easter Island. A wealth of possibilities for deeper connection to the hidden delights of the Pacific: all so you can create your very own version of paradise.

NIU Shack bungalow, Tumaraa, Raiatea, Society Islands, French Polynesia



Over 100 islands welcome you to endless discovery

A NATURAL HAVEN

French Polynesia's untouched landscapes feature emerald green forests, shiny sandy beaches, multi-coloured coral reefs and pristine turquoise waters, all competitors in the world's most breathtaking beauty contest. The wonder continues underwater, with unique and colourful marine life, including over 800 unique species of fish, coral and sea turtle.

INCREDIBLE CUISINE

From seafood staples such as 'ota 'ika (poisson cru), Tahiti's national dish of raw fish marinated in coconut milk and lime to more elaborate dishes featuring pahua (giant clams), French Polynesian cuisine is like nothing you've ever tasted. Finish off your meal with a touch of delicious poe, a dessert made of mashed banana and pumpkin, but make sure to say "Tama'a Maita'i!" (bon appétit!) before you begin.

MILLENNARY CULTURES

With a history spanning 3,000 years, from the earliest Polynesian explorers to the famed navigators of more recent times, this part of the world is a unique mix of influences and traditions. You'll witness many of them through the craftsmanship, music, dance and stories of *Mana*, the mysterious foundation of Polynesian culture that permeates all aspects of daily life.

BRIGHT DAYS, BRIGHTER NIGHTS

Though the sun blesses the days of these isles year-round, the colours really come alive in the evening, as some of the most incredible sunsets on the planet happen right at the edges of these remote archipelagos. Sit back, relax and enjoy the dusk, as day turns to glamorous glittering night for star-gazing opportunities like nowhere else.

The three souls of French Polynesia

Each archipelago SOCIETY ISLANDS

has its own personality The westernmost archipelago of French *and magic* Polynesia, the Society Islands, features otherworldly landscapes that are volcanic in origin, with deep browns, greens and turquoise blues and low-lying mountains revealing rainbows of coral. Atoll after atoll of stunning shores are yours to explore, including the "Cradle of Polynesian Culture", Raiatea.

TUAMOTU ARCHIPELAGO

Like a string of shiny pearls laid across the deep blues of the South Pacific, the 80 atolls of Tuamotu lie low against the waters with fine white sand bars and swaying green palm trees perched atop rich coral reefs. The main islands, Rangiroa and Fakarava, feature deep clear lagoons, a range of incredible marine wildlife, and places that come alive with the traditions and history of French Polynesia.

MAROUESAS ISLANDS

At the northeastern end of French Polynesia, the Marguesas include some of the most remote islands in the entire world and even have their own time zone. Hidden bays shimmer among hills full of exotic vegetation and wildlife that serve as a backdrop to a vibrant culture. You'll be immersed in events and activities that reveal how local communities live, play and thrive in these faraway isles.

Aerial view of Blue Lagoon, Rangiroa, Tuamotu Islands, French Polynesia "Sugar Loaf", Fareaatai, Raiatea, Society Islands, French Polynesia Aerial View of Aakapa Bay, Nuku Hiva, Marquesas Islands, French Polynesia







The Silversea difference

The best way Only Silversea reveals the true essence of *to experience* French Polynesia, from the hidden beauty tropical paradise behind its postcard-like landscapes to the deeper significance of its millennial traditions and cultures. Discover this fascinating part of the world with utmost

peace of mind and in total luxury, as we sail you directly to the shores of these enchanting isles and atolls. You'll have plenty of time to explore each one as you change your idea of paradise forever.



Humpback whale, Bora Bora, Society Islands, French Polynesia Teto'oroa Bay, Raiatea, Society Islands, French Polynesia Outdoor pool, Zagara Beauty Spa Taputapuātea Marae, Raiatea, Society Islands, French Polynesia



INTIMATE AND IMMERSIVE EXPERIENCES

Thanks to ongoing and in-depth scouting, our Silversea destination experts have partnered with local communities to curate a series of exclusive and bespoke experiences, ashore and onboard. With a large variety of small-group events, including a private *motu* island day in signature Silversea style, there's no better way to explore French Polynesia and enjoy local performances, star-gazing, lounging, land tours and more.



TIME TO TAKE IT SLOW

With extensive stays in port and multiple overnights, you can enjoy French Polynesia at a slower pace for a deeper connection with the archipelagos' peoples, cultures and character. You'll have all the time in the world to explore and enjoy incredible onshore experiences, including enchanting sunset cruises, exciting fire shows and some of the best star-gazing anywhere.



THE LUXURY OF CHOICE

From week-long explorations of the Society Islands to a 21-day epic itinerary featuring a visit to Easter Island, you'll always enjoy the most ultra-luxury experience in the region, with butler service to every suite. Choose from a variety of extended deep-dive tours or create your own luxurious local getaway with the help of our onboard local destination consultant.

A TRULY LOCAL PERSPECTIVE

Our close partnerships with local communities help you enjoy the islands like a local. They also inspire us to think deeply about the archipelagos' delicate ecosystems and wilderness, and its precious sense of community. We make our voyages here as sustainable as possible and we closely support local conservation initiatives to ensure these islands remain pristine for generations to come.

Immersive local experiences

Take a deeper look at life Get ready to get closer to French Polynesia *on these remote isles* with our exclusive bespoke activities. Take an intimate look at some of the world's most fascinating creatures as you dive, snorkel and go whale watching*. Catch a breathtaking sunset from the edges of a

heavenly beach, or relax the day away at a spa resort or overwater bungalow. Whether you prefer paddling your own kayak or unwinding on a leisurely boat tour, we have the paradise you're looking for.

*Seasonal activity



Boat cruise, Opunohu Bay, Moorea, Society Islands, French Polynesia "Sugar Loaf", Fareaatai, Raiatea, Society Islands, French Polynesia Cooking, NIU Shack, Tumaraa, Raiatea, Society Islands, French Polynesia The milky way rises above a group of coconut trees



PRIVATE MOTU DAY AND CULTURAL EXPERIENCE

The first of our many signature experiences, we'll set off from Moorea lagoon and head for the crystalline waters of famed Cook Bay and Opunohu Bay, with incredible views that stretch from mountain to sea. Then, you''ll be welcomed by locals to our very own private *motu* island for the entire day, where we'll enjoy some rest and relaxation on the island's beaches, a traditional BBQ, and some inspiring music and art performances created by local artists.



E-BIKE COASTAL EXPERIENCE

For a different way to explore the island of Raitaea, glide along the island's emerald coast on an easy-to-ride e-bike. Fun and sustainable, it's the perfect way to slowly take in the beauty of the lush vegetation, spectacular beaches and the surrounding magnificence of the Society Islands. An expert guide will lead you to the most picturesque areas and lookouts throughout the island for a truly unforgettable experience.



CULINARY EXPERIENCE: MOOREA FOOD & COOKLAB

There's no better way to explore a culture than with a hands-on look at what it's like to create its cuisine yourself. On the atoll of Moorea, you'll visit a traditional vegetable garden and learn all about local plants and ingredients. Then you'll put on an apron and try your hand at recreating local dishes to reveal a host of new fare and flavours to you and your fellow travellers. Finally, you'll get to sit down and sample your own creations: *Arearea maita'i! (Enjoy!)*



STAR GAZING AND LEGENDS STORYTELLING

From onboard a traditional vessel in the middle of Bora Bora's enchanting lagoon, you'll learn how ancient Polynesian explorers used the stars to navigate their way across the Pacific Ocean. Follow the sun as it dips below the horizon to reveal a night full of brilliant stars, as your guide points out the constellations and recounts several legends of Polynesia while you savour delicious sparkling wine and a selection of local nibbles.



Always all-inclusive

Pre & post voyage benefits	Private executive transfers (between home and airport) ¹ ; International roundtrip flights (or air credit) ² ; Business Class upgrades at reduced rates ² ; Pre- and post-cruise hotel night ³ ; Transfers, luggage handling and city centre shuttle.
Fine dining & beverages	Multiple restaurants serving a variety of cuisines and an in-suite 24-hour dining service; Premium beverages in-suite and throughout the ship.
Personalised service & amenities	Butler service in every suite category; Industry leading crew-to-guest ratio; Onboard gratuities; Unlimited Wi-Fi.
Excursions	Shore excursions (one per port, per day).

¹ Applicable for distances of up to 50 miles (80 km). For longer distances, special tariffs apply. |² Air is not available in all countries and to all destinations. Should the desired air not be available, a non-use credit will be offered and can be applied as extra saving to the cruise fare. Business class upgrades are available in selected destinations. | ³ Depending on Silversea's air programme flight schedule. | Find detailed information at www.silversea.com/terms-and-conditions

Our voyages



Aerial view of Blue Lagoon, Rangiroa, Tuamotu Islands, French Polynesia



Society Islands

Welcome to the Cradle Also known as "God's cradle", the of Polynesian Culture Society Islands are perfect for weeklong explorations of pristine lagoons, archaeological treasures and millenary cultures. Immerse yourself in a variety of wonderful experiences ashore, from learning about the art of Polynesian

tattooing to visiting pearl farms and vanilla plantations. Wildlife aficionados can swim with stingrays, sharks and sea turtles, foodies can sample a heady mix of Polynesian fusion cuisine, and nature lovers can enjoy hikes of all levels to the islands' many stunning peaks and valleys.



PAPEETE TO PAPEETE

Departure 13 Apr 26

Duration 7 Days

Silver Whisper



DAY BY DAY		
DATE		ARRIVE DEPART
13 Apr 2026	PAPEETE	23:00
14 Apr 2026	MOOREA	08:00 22:00
15 Apr 2026	RAIATEA	08:00
16 Apr 2026	RAIATEA	23:30
17 Apr 2026	HUAHINE	07:00 23:00
18 Apr 2026	BORA BORA	08:00
19 Apr 2026	BORA BORA	18:00
20 Apr 2026	PAPEETE	07:00

OTHER VOYAGE OPTIONS:

DEPT. DATE	SHIP	NO. OF DAYS
6 Apr 2026	SILVER WHISPER	7
4 May 2026	SILVER WHISPER	7
11 May 2026	SILVER WHISPER	7
1 Jun 2026	SILVER WHISPER	7
8 Jun 2026	SILVER WHISPER	7
29 Jun 2026	SILVER WHISPER	7
6 Jul 2026	SILVER WHISPER	7
27 Jul 2026	SILVER WHISPER	7
3 Aug 2026	SILVER WHISPER	7
24 Aug 2026	SILVER WHISPER	7
31 Aug 2026	SILVER WHISPER	7

Tahu-Naoe, Raiatea, Society Islands, French Polynesia



Society, Tuamotu and Marquesas Islands

Enjoy the very best These 14-day itineraries explore all three of French Polynesia exquisite archipelagos, for the most complete French Polynesian experience possible. They bring together iconic destinations from across the region with destinations far off the beaten path, including Fatu Hiva and UNESCO reserve Fakarava. Our visits to the Marguesas will focus on connecting you more closely to the islands' fascinating peoples and cultures, as each one will greet us with their very own mave mai (welcome), a local greeting ritual that showcases the best of their arts and crafts.



PAPEETE **TO PAPEETE** Departure 20 Apr 26

Duration 14 Days

Silver Whisper



DAY BY DAY		
DATE		ARRIVE DEPART
20 Apr 2026	PAPEETE	23:00
21 Apr 2026	MOOREA	08:00 22:00
22 Apr 2026	RAIATEA	08:00
23 Apr 2026	RAIATEA	23:30
24 Apr 2026	DAY AT SEA	
25 Apr 2026	FAKARAVA	07:00 18:00
26 Apr 2026	DAY AT SEA	
27 Apr 2026	NUKU HIVA	09:00 22:00
28 Apr 2026	FATU HIVA	08:00 19:30
29 Apr 2026	ATUONA	08:00 19:30
30 Apr 2026	TAHUATA	07:00 13:00
1 May 2026	DAY AT SEA	
2 May 2026	RANGIROA	08:00 13:00
3 May 2026	BORA BORA	09:00 19:00
4 May 2026	PAPEETE	07:00

OTHER VOYAGE OPTIONS:

DEPT. DATE	SHIP	NO. OF DAYS
18 May 2026	SILVER WHISPER	14
15 Jun 2026	SILVER WHISPER	14
13 Jul 2026	SILVER WHISPER	14
10 Aug 2026	SILVER WHISPER	14

Aakapa Peaks, Nuku Hiva, Marquesas Islands, French Polynesia



Easter Island and French Polynesia

Discover the mysteries A very special part of our 2026 itinerary of la Isla de Pascua collection is this unique voyage featuring a two-day exploration of remote and mystical Easter Island and its 1,000 ancient Moai statues, some of which are 22 metres tall! In addition to a full 9-day exploration of French Polynesia, this

one-of-a-kind journey touches on famed Robinson Crusoe Island, just off the coast of Chile, for a wondrous and world-class Pacific experience.



VALPARAISO TO PAPEETE

Departure **16 Mar 26** Duration **21** Days

Silver Whisper



DAY BY DAY

DATE		ARRIVE DEPART
16 Mar 2026	VALPARAISO	19:00
17 Mar 2026	DAY AT SEA	
18 Mar 2026	ROBINSON CRUSOE ISLAND	08:00 18:00
19 Mar 2026	DAY AT SEA	
20 Mar 2026	DAY AT SEA	
21 Mar 2026	DAY AT SEA	
22 Mar 2026	DAY AT SEA	
23 Mar 2026	EASTER ISLAND	08:00
24 Mar 2026	EASTER ISLAND	14:00
25 Mar 2026	DAY AT SEA	
26 Mar 2026	DAY AT SEA	
27 Mar 2026	DAY AT SEA	
28 Mar 2026	DAY AT SEA	
29 Mar 2026	DAY AT SEA	
30 Mar 2026	NUKU HIVA	08:00 23:00
31 Mar 2026	ATUONA	08:00 18:00
1 Apr 2026	DAY AT SEA	
2 Apr 2026	RANGIROA	08:00 18:00
3 Apr 2026	HUAHINE	09:00 19:30
4 Apr 2026	BORA BORA	08:00 19:30
5 Apr 2026	MOOREA	08:00 18:00
5 Apr 2026	PAPEETE	21:00
6 Apr 2026	PAPEETE	

Tahitian Fire Dancer, Tahiti, Society Islands, French Polynesia



Welcome to Silver Whisper

that's big on luxury

The intimate ship Specially chosen for its smaller size yet spacious ultra-luxury, Silver Whisper has all the charm of our larger vessels while being nimble enough to weave its way through the delicate atolls of French Polynesia. Onboard, you'll find a relaxing and elegant atmosphere, as well as our legendary friendliness and personal service. As you gaze out at the unspoiled seascapes of these archipelagos, your wish is our command, with butler service to every suite. Revel in the pampering treatments of a spacious spa, enjoy dynamic full-scale productions in a multi-tiered show lounge, and take in

fascinating lectures about your upcoming island destination. Silver Whisper features an excellent choice of four luxuriously appointed restaurants, where our expert chefs create mouthwatering menus you'll find nowhere else. Your exact preferences will be catered to every day, as our staff learn to anticipate your needs. At some point on your travels you just might find a small box of your favourite chocolates or a glass of your preferred cocktail, made just the way you like it, waiting for you in your suite.

Aerial view of Silver Whisper



Silver Whisper

SHIP SPECIFICATIONS

302 International 392 28,258 610 Feet/186 Mt 81.8 Feet/24.9 Mt 18.5 Knots
18.5 Knots 2018



DECK 10 Fitness Centre Zagara Beauty Spa Observation Lounge
DECK 09 Jogging Track
DECK 08 Pool Deck Pool Bar The Grill Casino Connoisseur's Corner Panorama Lounge
DECK 07 La Terrazza La Dame Connoisseur's Corner Conference/Card Room
DECK 06 The Show Lounge
DECK 05 The Bar Boutique Reception/Guest Relations Shore Concierge Future Cruise Sales The Show Lounge
DECK 04 The Restaurant
SUITE CATEGORIES





Deck plans are for illustration purposes only and may be subject to change.



OWNER'S SUITE

Available as a one-bedroom configuration or as a two-bedroom (as illustrated) by adjoining with a Vista Suite.

1 BEDROOM: 919 SQ. FT. / 85 M² INCLUDING VERANDA (220 SQ. FT. / 20 M²); **2 BEDROOM:** 1,264 SQ. FT. / 117 M² INCLUDING VERANDA (220 SQ. FT. / 20 M²)

- Large veranda with patio
- furniture and floor-to-ceiling glass doors; bedroom two has additional large picture window
- Living room with sitting area; bedroom two has additional sitting area
- Separate dining area and bar
- Twin beds or king-sized bed; bedroom two has additional twin beds or queen-sized bed
- Marble bathroom with double vanity, separate shower and full-sized whirlpool bath, plus a powder room; bedroom two has additional marble bathroom with full-sized bath
- Walk-in wardrobe(s) with personal safe
- Vanity table(s) with hair dryer
- Writing desk(s)
- Flat-screen TV(s) with
- Interactive Media Library
- Sound system with Bluetooth connectivity
- Illy[®] espresso machine
 Unlimited Premium Wi-Fi



GRAND SUITE

Available as a one-bedroom configuration or as a two-bedroom (as illustrated) by adjoining with a Vista Suite.

1 BEDROOM: 941–1,090 SQ. FT. / 87–101 M² INCLUDING VERANDA (103–116 SQ. FT. / 10–11 M²); 2 BEDROOM: 1,286-1,435 SQ. FT. / 119–133 M² INCLUDING VERANDA (163–176 SQ. FT. / 16–17 M²)

- Large veranda with patio furniture and floor-to-ceiling glass doors;
- bedroom two has additional verandaLiving room with sitting area; bedroom two
- has additional sitting area
- Separate dining area and bar
- Twin beds or king-sized bed; bedroom two has additional twin beds or queen-sized bed
- Marble bathroom with double vanity, separate shower and full-sized whirlpool bath, plus a powder room; bedroom two has additional marble bathroom with full-sized bath
- Walk-in wardrobe(s) with personal safe
 Vanity table(s) with hair dryer
- Writing desk(s)
- Flat-screen TV(s) with
- Interactive Media Library • Sound system with Bluetooth connectivity • Illv® espresso machine
- Illy® espresso machine
- Unlimited Premium Wi-Fi



ROYAL SUITE

Available as a one-bedroom configuration or as a two-bedroom (as illustrated) by adjoining with a Vista Suite.

1 BEDROOM: 967-1,007 SQ. FT. / 90-94 M² INCLUDING VERANDA (110-116 SQ. FT. / 10-11 M²); 2 BEDROOM: 1,312-1,352 SQ. FT. / 122-126 M² INCLUDING VERANDA (170-176 SQ. FT. / 16-17 M²)

- Large veranda with patio furniture and floor-to-ceiling glass doors;
- bedroom two has additional veranda
 Living room with sitting area; bedroom two has additional sitting area
- Separate dining area and bar
- Twin beds or king-sized bed; bedroom two
- has additional twin beds or queen-sized bed
 Marble bathroom with double
- Marbie bathroom with double vanity, separate shower and full-sized whirlpool bath, plus a powder room; bedroom two has additional marble bathroom with full-sized bath
- Walk-in wardrobe(s) with personal safe
- Vanity table(s) with hair dryer
- Writing desk(s)
- Flat-screen TV(s) with
 Interactive Media Library
- Sound system with Bluetooth connectivity
- Illv® espresso machine
- Unlimited Premium Wi-Fi



SILVER SUITE

Silver Suites accommodate three guests.

653-701 SQ. FT. / 61-65 M² INCLUDING VERANDA (110-123 SQ. FT. / 10-11 M²)

Veranda with patio furniture

- veralida with patio furniture and floor-to-ceiling glass doors
 Living room (with convertible sofa to
- Evening room (with convertible solated accommodate an additional guest)
 Sitting area
- Separate dining area
- Twin beds or queen-sized bed
- Marble bathroom with double
- vanity, separate shower and full-sized whirlpool bath
- Walk-in wardrobe with personal safe

AMENITIES & FEATURES FOR ALL SUITES

• Refrigerator and bar setup

stocked with your preferences

Butlerservice

• Plush bathrobes

• Luxury bath amenities

• Complimentary Wi-Fi for

• Wall mounted USB-C mobile

37

• Direct-dial telephone(s)

Champagne on arrival

• Pillow menu

all suites

Umbrella

• Hair dryer

device chargers

- Vanity table with hair dryer
 Writing desk
- Flat-screen television(s) with
- Interactive Media Library
- Sound system with Bluetooth connectivity
- Illy® espresso machine
 Unlimited Premium Wi-Fi
- of the second seco

MEDALLION SUITE

Medallion Suites accommodate three guests.

521 SQ. FT. / 49 M² INCLUDING VERANDA (81 SQ. FT. / 8 M²)

• Veranda with patio furniture

- and floor-to-ceiling glass doors • Living room with sitting and
- dining area
- Twin beds or queen-sized bedMarble bathroom with double
- vanity, separate shower and full-sized
- whirlpool bath • Walk-in wardrobe with personal safe
- Vanity table with hair dryer
- Writing desk
- Flat-screen TV with
- Interactive Media Library
- Sound system with Bluetooth connectivity
- Illy[®] espresso machine
- Unlimited Premium Wi-Fi

DELUXE VERANDA SUITE SUPERIOR VERANDA SUITE CLASSIC VERANDA SUITE Veranda Suites 605, 606, 640-645, 648, 649,

652, 653, 656 and 657 accommodate three guests. Deluxe Verandas offer preferred central location with identical accommodations to Classic and Superior Verandas.

345 SQ. FT. / 32 M²

INCLUDING VERANDA (60 SQ. FT. / 6 M²)

- Veranda with patio furniture and floor-to-ceiling glass doors
- Sitting area
- Twin beds or queen-sized bed
 Marble bathroom with double vanity, full-
- sized bath, separate shower • Walk-in wardrobe with personal safe

Suite diagrams shown are for illustration purposes only and may vary from actual square footage. Please refer to suite specifications for square footage.

- Vanity table with hair dryer
- Writing desk
- Flat-screen TV with
- Interactive Media Library
- Unlimited Standard Wi-Fi

• Large picture window providing

• Twin beds or queen-sized bed

full-sized bath, separate shower

• Vanity table with hair dryer

Interactive Media Library

Unlimited Standard Wi-Fi

panoramic ocean views (Vista Suite)

Marble bathroom with double vanity,

• Walk-in wardrobe with personal safe

VISTA SUITE

287 SQ, FT, / 27 M²

Sitting area

Writing desk

Flat-screen TV with





Terms and conditions apply or contact our Reservations Team or your Travel Agent. Silversea reserves the right to correct errors or omissions at any time.

FOR RESERVATIONS* CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL ADVISOR OR SILVERSEA.

+61 2 9255 0600
+1300 306 872
+44 207 340 0700
80039226
+44 207 340 0700
+49 69 9203993455
0800413882
+44 207 340 0700
+353 (01) 6110 560
800959171
+81 (0) 3 6868 8834
+1 888 978 2840
+377 97702424
+44 207 340 0700
+0800 701 427
80031544
020127668
0800563998
+44 207 340 0700
+1 844 885 8417
+44 (0) 207 340 0700

*FOR GUESTS CURRENTLY ON BOARD CONTACT YOUR FUTURE CRUISE MANAGER

FOR FURTHER DETAILS ON AVAILABILITY AND FARES VISIT SILVERSEA.COM